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e THE KAHILL BROADCASTING CO.

Fort Lupton, Colorado - stuoios in Brighton, Colorado

MUSIC -- NEWS -- SPORTS

Phone Fort Lupton UL 7-6869 -- Phone Brighton 799
Monday, October 29, 1956

Mr., Kermit Geary
R.D, 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is to confirm receipt of your DX report dated October 17,
1956,

Your DX report was precisely correct in every respect regard-
ing our frequency check on Tuesday, October 16, from 12:45 a.m, to
1:00 a,m, Mountain Standard Time,

The greatest distances of reception to this date have been in

Pennsylvania, The towns are Reading, York, and Walnutport. Thank
you for writing,

Cordially,

CStt To Pl il
Lowell T. Christison, G
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